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White Pl-ains Ci ty Court
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White Pl-J. ins,  New York 10601

RE: John McFadden v- Dor is L.  Sassower and Elena
Sassower

Dear Ms. Rodr iquez:

I  received today, by regular mai l ,  a copy of  a let ter
f rom Elena Sassower addressed and, apparent ly,  hand
del ivered, to you, in which Ms- Sassower requests that  you
ren' l  ar-o na.ros of  an af  f idavi t  that  Ms -  Sassower had
previously f i l -ed wi th the Court  in support  of  her pending
motion with new, amended, pages copies of  which she did not
include in her mai l i -ng to me. I  am sure that I  need not
inform you that i t  woul-d be improper for  you to accommodate
Ms. Sassower 's request or otherwise to al- ter ,  amend,
change, add to or subtract  f rom, any aspect of  Ms.
Sassower/s nrorz ' i  nrr .q- lw f i led naner.q.  Please ar:r :cnf  th is" _v-
let ter  ,as mlr  cr .nrpss ol^rrcr- t - ion on behal f  of  n la int i f f  to
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addi- t ion to,  or  subtract i -on f rom, dny of  the papers
previously f i l -ed in the above referenced matter includi-ng,
but not l imi ted to,  Ms. Sassower 's September 18, 2008

you

aff idavi t .

nard A. Scl-af anT



Elena Sassower
Assistant AttorneY General  Dian

Honorable JoAnn Fr i ia

Kerr  McCul lough


